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Please quote our reference when communicating with us about this matter

Our ref: ISPB/TOC/9900079/Legal
Your ref: OP ROCHESTER

25 August 2004

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

HCO002133-0002

Detective Superintendent David Williams
Operation Rochester
Fareham Police Station

Quay Street
Fareham

Hampshire, PO16 ONA

MDU Services Limited
230 Blackfriars Road
London

SE1 8PJ

THE MDU
Legal

DX 149141
Blackfriars 5

Legal Department of The MDU
Freephone: 0800
Telephone: 020 7202 1500

Fax: 020 7202 1663

Email: mdu@the-mdu.com
Website www.the-mdu.com

Dear Superintendent Williams

Re: Operation Rochester — Investigation into deaths at the Gosport War
Memorial Hospital

I am sorry that I have not responded to your letter of 27t July, for which my thanks. Of
course much of the information in your letter was designed to be just that — information,
without actually requiring a response, but you did ask for Dr Barton’s authority to
release transcripts of the Interim Orders Committee hearing of the General Medical
Council for September 2002 in relation to her case.

This was obviously something we touched on when we met together with Detective Chief
Superintendent Watts at my offices on the 14t July. As I had indicated then, I felt it
would be necessary to review the transcript, whilst having no objection to put forward in
principal. As I indicated, I do not have access to the transcript — that would be with the
GMC.

I did subsequently make contact with the GMC asking that a copy of the transcript be
made available to me to review, and was told that it would be forwarded to me in due
course. | am concerned to let you know that I have heard nothing further and 1 am
chasing now. You should please not feel that your request has been ignored.

If you have any further information at this stage in relation to the progress of the
investigation and preparation for any interview which might take place with Dr Barton,
obviously I would be pleased to hear further, and in any event hope that we can liaise
further shortly.

Yowrs sincerely
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